

architecture
design
studio



Jorge Gonzales Architecture Design Studio is a **full-service** architecture practice located in Albuquerque, New Mexico. Established in July 2018, Jorge brings over **19 years of experience** in the field, versed in a wide variety of projects including Healthcare, K-12, Higher Education, Commercial, and Retail.

Every project, **regardless of size or scale**, is unique and emerges out of specific programmatic, budget, and site opportunities that inform the design process. My approach to each design is to balance the **economic, ecological and social variables** as we strive to create architecture with the ability to positively transform communities. The result is buildings that are in tune with their surroundings and resonate with their users.

Inspired design doesn't happen in isolation. It's the result of **honest communication** in a partnership between the client and the design team. Distinctive solutions begin with client goals. These goals evolve through **trusting collaborative relationships** and come to life through the insight and expertise of our design team.

Jorge Gonzales Architecture Design Studio

contact

Jorge Gonzales
P: 505.263.0917
jorge@jg-ads.com

experience

Jorge Gonzales Architecture Design Studio
Principal Architect
July, 2018 to Present
Albuquerque, New Mexico

The Hartman + Majewski Design Group
Project Manager, Project Architect, Partner
May, 2003 to July, 2018
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Chambliss Design Associates
Intern Architect, Project Manager
November, 1997 to August, 2001
Houston, Texas

affiliations

Registered Architect – New Mexico
NCARB Record Holder
LEED AP BD+C

naics | duns

541310 - Architectural Services
081335215

education

University of New Mexico | Albuquerque
School of Architecture and Planning
Master of Architecture | 2004

Texas A&M University | College Station
College of Architecture
Bachelor of Environmental Design | 1997

additional experience

Civic

Rio Rancho City Hall | Rio Rancho, NM

Four-story 73,00 sf building incorporating City of Rio Rancho office space for public services

Role | Project Manager, Project Designer
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

Retail

Lovelace Pharmacy | Albuquerque, NM

1,200 sf tenant improvement providing pharmacy services in professional office building

Role | Project Manager
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

Summit Electric Remodel | Albuquerque, NM

3,700 sf tenant improvement providing enlarged retail space

Role | Project Manager
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

Kroger Food Stores | Texas

New Kroger Signature Food Stores of approximately 100,000 sf located in Arlington, College Station, Irving, and Mansfield, Texas

Role | Project Manager
Architect of Record | Chambliss Design Associates

Retail Centers | Texas

Shell retail spaces built adjacent to Kroger Food Stores ranging in size from 8,000 - 16,000 sf

Role | Project Manager
Architect of Record | Chambliss Design Associates

Other

Car Crafters Collision Repair | Albuquerque, NM

49,900 sf building for Car Crafters Collision Repair on Montano

Role | Project Manager
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

Century Sign Builders Paint Booth | Albuquerque, NM

1,000 sf tenant improvement to provide new paint booth in shop area

Role | Project Manager
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

Trilumina Offices | Albuquerque, NM

7,200 sf tenant improvement to provide office space at Science and Technology Park @ UNM

Role | Project Architect
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group